# **DISTRICT 90 Business Meeting**

Sept. 14, 2021

Welcome from Randy C & Serenity Prayer

Attendance – Randy-DCM, Brandon-Corrections, Aaron-Archives, Gene-Treasurer, Ted-Geneseo, Kelly-Treatment, Gary-House Group.

AA Birthdays-NONE

Minutes Approval – Ted motion, Brandon 2<sup>nd</sup> – Minutes Approved

# Officers' Reports:

- **DCM**: Randy C. Since I "emailed bombed" everyone the Area Committee Meeting Reports and the Motion that will be presented at the next Area Meeting, I will ask if there are any questions or if you have any comments about the Motion to cancel the Spring Assembly if there are no Bids by the Winter Assembly, 15 months prior.
- Alt. DCM: Craig K. Absent
- **Treasurer:** Gene V. Beginning Balance: \$464.64, Deposits: \$00.00, Debits: \$14.00, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$161.25, New Balance/Available Funds: \$289.39, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48.
- Secretary: Kelsey C. Absent

# **Committee Reports:**

- **Corrections:** Brandon S. Just rumors about lock down. Kewanee is open and they are still laying the foundation after being away for so long. Tale back to your groups the many benefits of being involved in Corrections.
- --Ted asked about E. Moline and Brandon replied that it is open but just has a lack of volunteers.
- **Treatment:** Kelly S. No Report, and had surgery so hasn't been able to do anything but should be able to get back into action soon.
- P.I.: Richard S. Absent
- Literature: Kelsey C. Absent
- Accessibilities: OPEN Grapevine: OPEN C.P.C. : OPEN
- Archives: Aaron M. No new updates, work schedule interfering until Oct. Asked for old flyers.
- --Randy C. let Aaron know he had an old flyer about the an Area event that the Disrtict hosted.
- Intergroup Liaison: Craig K. (Presented By Randy C. in Craigs Absence.) Date Set for an In-Person, Annual Intergroup Anniversary Event, April 9, 2022. RI Holiday Inn. Telephone Chair Position is still OPEN, and being covered month to month by other officers and volunteers, so please pass this info along so we can continue to offer a 24 hour hotline to the still suffering Alcoholics. Intergroup is still financially in the negative and will be dipping in to the Prudent Reserve again, so any contributions are very much needed.

# **GSR Reports:**

- **Geneseo:** Ken Painted and has new window coverings so it's not as dark anymore. Attendance is good, Speakers are good, financially stable.
- Last Chance: Kelly Potlucks and about the same.
- House Group: Gary No Report
- **Henry County:** Brandon Elections in Nov. Masks Optional. Decent Attendance. Money OK. Sept 25<sup>th</sup> Anniversary & Sept 18<sup>th</sup> Speaker Erica B.
- Milan Hillcrest:
- Camden:
- New Beginnings: Randy Hello . Hello Everyone, New Beginnings Meets at Stutsman, behind RICCA at 1607 John Deere Rd. in East Moline. Meetings are currently inside, masks are required for ALL Visitors. We meet; Mon. @ 6:30pm, Wed. @ 8pm and a Primary Purpose Big Book Study, (PPBB), Sat @ 2pm. We have been getting some Newcomers from outside of the lodge but could really use some more seasoned participants, so, if you can, please stop in and share your experience, strength and hope.
- 8n8AA:

#### **Old Business:**

- -Open Positions Accessibilities Grapevine C.P.C.
- -Riverside Treatment Meetings Randy talked with Erica B. who has not heard back from them and also talked with some men who just got out, saying they are doing internal meetings.
- -Hope Creek Meetings Randy has a contact person and several months ago the 8n8AA Group bought 5 BB and 5 12x12 but they were going to do internal meetings as well.

#### **New Business:**

-Elections in Nov. It was decided to put a flyer in the Newsletter.

Kelly motioned to adjourn, Ted 2<sup>nd</sup>, Meeting Adjourned.

**NEXT MEETING Oct. 5, 2021 via ZOOM**